Narelle Plowright

From: Jonathan Henson
Sent: 19 March 2025 15:49
To: ‘Duncan Craig'; kerry-cox; Licensing
Cc: Dale Brain
Subject: RE: Premises Licence Application - Former Anchor Inn 80 Main Street Gunthorpe
NG14 7EU
Categories: Premises
OFFICIAL
Hi,

Fine with the draft conditions, the rep can be withdrawn.
Kind regards.

Jonathan Henson

Environmental Health Officer
Newark and Sherwood District Council
Working days Monday to Friday

jonat son@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk
www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk

NEWARK &
SHERWOOD

2 CNSTRICT CAUNCIL

From: Duncan Craig

Sent: 17 March 2025 16:25

To: kerry-cox ; Licensing

Cc: Jonathan Henson ; Dale Brain

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Application - Former Anchor Inn 80 Main Street Gunthorpe NG14 7EU

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe]

Good afternoon Narelle

Please find attached draft conditions which | based on what Jonathon Henson sent through, save for
a bit of consolidation.

| also confirm that the amended hours as per Jonathon’s email of 7" March have been agreed. Please
could you or Jonathon let me know where this leaves his rep.

Many thanks.



